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RIVERSIDE COUNTY COUNCIL
2671 lowa Avenue
OVerland 3-8580

Riverside, California

Dent B. Reed . &
Council Pregids

Scont Biitcustve
XJE.45 A

Delmer Wilson, Dire
Division of Personn
National Council
Boy Scouts of Ameri

New Brunswick, New
PERSONAL & CO
Dear Skipper:

Enclosed are two ne
Boyd, former Scoutm
regret to report th
we did not like the;

e L
asfér,@f Trqpp?&ﬂ Riverside. We
at these chgrges are true, although
YAy in whnch ‘the newspaper played

up Scouting.
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My two sons bdeapme

adge bead§ Scoutmaster’'s Key, and
be
»

Eag;E%Btouts in this troop.
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We wish to place Bgﬁﬁ‘on the "Confidential List™ and

would app@éﬁ%afe h

ﬂ_as w1ﬁhﬁ{he

V518 the necessary forms to give

parents of the boys of this troop,
committee on several occasions, and

p will continue with a live program

and with greater parental support

utmaster and three Assistant Scout-

Sincer yours,

Carl N. Helmick
Scout Executive
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Message

Heidi Steppe

From: BSALEGAL.ORG [info@bsalegal.org]
Sent: Friday, February 13; 2004 6:06 PM
To: Heidi Steppe; Richard Mathews
Subject: FW: Boy Scout query

David asked that | forward this email to him.

----- Original Message-----
From: Carson Charles N Contr OO-ALC/MALL [mailto:Charles.Carson@HILL.af. mil] .
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2004 12:30 PM
To: 'info@bsalegal.org'

Subject: Boy Scout query

Hello,

I am trying to find any and all information | can about an ex—ScoutMaster namecﬁ Hn Boyd, and his ex-
troop. The troop was number 30, in Riverside California, and | was:a.member fren'f’%ﬁ)out 1953 to 1955.
Any info you have about Boyd or Troop 30 would be helpful in, my’therapy ar@xréisovery if this isn't the
correct office to contact, could you please let me know who }o,fas@ Thanks ‘fag.your time and help,

Charles Carson, (801) 776-6310
1100 South 2000 East
Apartment K185

Clearfield, Utah
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